REGULAR MEETING MINUTES OF THE BOROUGH OF OGDENSBURG
LAND USE BOARD FOR
March 25, 2025, AT THE OGDENSBURG
MUNICIPAL BUILDING, 14 HIGHLAND AVE.
OGDENSBURG, AT 7:00pm

Chairman Elliott Honig called the meeting to order 7:00pm.
Chairman Honig led the Pledge of Allegiance.

STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

The notice requirement of P.L.. 1975, Chapter 231, Sections 4 and 13 have been satisfied with a
schedule of all meetings together with the time, location and agenda of same being sent to the
NEW JERSEY HERALD and the NEW JERSEY SUNDAY HERALD and posted on the
bulletin board at the Borough Hall on January 29, 2025.

ROLL CALL: Andrews, Cahill, Connolly, Fierro, Fitzgibbons, Honig, Mayor Hutnick,
Marceau, Poyer, Ruitenberg

Absent: Nasisi
Also present: Roger Thomas, Board Attorney

APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES

Mayor Hutnick made a motion to approve the meeting minutes for February 25, 2025. Seconded
by Mr. Connolly.

Upon Roll call Vote:
Yeas: Andrews, Cahill, Connolly, Honig, Hutnick, Marceau, Poyer, Ruitenberg
Nays: None Absent: Nasisi Abstain: None

APPLICATIONS FOR COMPLETENESS
There are no applications for completeness.

APPLICATIONS TO BE HEARD
There are no applications to be heard

APPROVAL OF RESOLUTIONS

LUB 05-2024 Greg and Katarzyna Stanisalawczyk, Bulk Variance, Certificate of
Non-Conformity or variance if required, Block 11 Lot 26.

(Voting eligibility: Andrews, Cahill, Connolly, Fierro, Poyer)

Mr. Thomas reviewed the conditions on page 19 of the resolution with the Board.

There was a brief discussion on escrow being up to date.
Ms. Hough confirmed all the people that voted yes can vote on the resolution.
Mr. Thomas commented correct.



REGULAR MEETING MINUTES OF THE BOROUGH OF OGDENSBURG
LAND USE BOARD FOR
March 25, 2025, AT THE OGDENSBURG
MUNICIPAL BUILDING, 14 HIGHLAND AVE.
OGDENSBURG, AT 7:00pm

Mr. Andrews made a motion to approve memorializing resolution in the matter of LUB 05-2024
Stanislawczyk. Seconded by Mr. Poyer.

Chairman Honig asked if there were any other discussion regarding the resolution.
There were no other comments.

Upon Roll call Vote:
Yeas: Andrews, Cahill, Connolly, Fierro, Poyer
Nays: None Absent: Nasisi Abstain: None

There was a brief discussion on a notice.

OLD BUSINESS/NEW BUSINESS

Local Planning Grant

Chairman Honig asked Ms. Hough for an update with the grant that ties into some of the
properties.

Ms. Hough explained the grant was for redevelopment for the property next to Borough Hall and
Main Street. Ms. Hough asked the planner to attend the meeting but he had a conflict. Ms.
Hough referenced the information in the Boards packet regarding the cross-acceptance plan
process.

Ms. Hough commented the Council approved a resolution appointing the County as our
negotiating entity which we had to do by March 15. We need to have a committee representing
the municipality to go over what is called a CART; the questions have to be answered, either the
Land Use Board or the Governing Body has to have a public hearing on that CART and those
answers before we can submit it. It has to be submitted by May 15.

Mr. Thomas commented it is usually done by the planner; this was done about ten years ago and
it is up again for consideration.

Ms. Hough commented she has been working with Joe [the planner] he is advising on what to
do; she worked with him on the resolution that was before the Council. She was advised to give
the Board an email to review to help explain it. The Board has in their packet a copy of the
CART and what has to be answered.

Mr. Thomas commented with all due respect to the Council they usually defer this to the Land
Use Board. He suggests you set up a committee.

There was a discussion on the committee and cross acceptance process. The committee will be
Chairman Honig, Mr. Fierro, Mr. Marceau and Ms. Hough.



REGULAR MEETING MINUTES OF THE BOROUGH OF OGDENSBURG
LAND USE BOARD FOR
March 25, 2025, AT THE OGDENSBURG
MUNICIPAL BUILDING, 14 HIGHLAND AVE.
OGDENSBURG, AT 7:00pm

Mr. Andrews left the meeting at this time 7:18pm.

Annual Report

Ms. Hough commented she didn’t receive the report.

Mr. Thomas commented he thought it was sent out to you yesterday.

Ms. Hough commented no she would have printed it for everybody.

Chairman Honig asked Mr. Thomas if it is ok to push this to next month.

Mr. Thomas commented he told them [his office staff] to send it out and was told it was. He
apologized.

This will be tabled to next month.

Updated Land Use Board Application

Chairman Honig explained he and Robin determined our Land Use Board application is
extremely lengthy and out of date. We have been going slowly through it to try to put things
together so it was more streamlined, not as confusing and didn’t look like it was typed in 1985.
Chairman Honig asked Ms. Hough to pass the old vs new application around to the board.

Chairman Honig commented we are going to try and make it digital. The application would get
approved when finalized.

Mr. Thomas explained he doesn’t know if you need approval from anybody else. The checklist
if you are going to modify that it is part of the ordinance and that does need to be approved by
way of an ordinance change. The actual application does not need to be.

Chairman Honig commented the goal is to make it a little easier.

Ms. Hough asked how many copies of the application do we need.

There was a brief discussion and it was determined 16 plus the original was what would be
needed, also discussed was the size of the maps, 11 x 17 vs. 24 x 36 and ask to get a digital copy

as well.

Chairman Honig commented he likes the concept of 11 x 17 copies for Board members five full
size copies and he would personally like a digital copy and explained why.

Mr. Thomas commented he thinks we should have a digital copy of the entire application that
way you can look at it a home and still have a paper copy.

There was a discussion regarding dates of surveys.
Mr. Thomas commented he would look at the check list and suggest any changes.

Zoning map & zoning ordinances

3



REGULAR MEETING MINUTES OF THE BOROUGH OF OGDENSBURG
LAND USE BOARD FOR
March 25, 2025, AT THE OGDENSBURG
MUNICIPAL BUILDING, 14 HIGHLAND AVE.
OGDENSBURG, AT 7:00pm

Chairman Honig referred to the satellite dish ordinance that was in their packets.

Chairman Honig commented he has some comments and concerns based on some information he
found. When we were going through every single zone our goal was to actually limit this even
more so than it already is. In doing so he started doing research on satellite dish antenna
ordinances finding out we can’t actually mandate some of the things we actually have in there
because the FCC we are trying to avoid. Some of that includes the fact that we actually cannot
limit it. The FCC basically allows it. The size is one thing right now we have it at 40 inches.

There was a discussion on the size of satellite dishes and antennas, location of satellite dishes
and antennas, what is in the ordinance now, commercial vs residential properties, we prohibited
smaller mounted ones which would be the smaller size antennas, portable satellite dishes,
satellite dishes are far and few in between at this time,

Mr. Thomas explained he has not done this research in years; are you sure those are updated FCC
regulations. You don’t really find dishes anymore.

Mayor Hutnick commented he has never seen a zoning application for a satellite dish.

Chairman Honig commented we said we were going to look at the satellite ordinance and look at
the main ordinance. If everyone is good with leaving as is and leave it in every zone that is
perfectly fine.

There was a discussion on the size of the dish and whether or not we should reduce the size.

Chairman Honig commented if number one allowing portable antenna is one thing he is ok with
that, if that is the biggest thing we get out of this and we address it he understands that. Again,
we don’t get applications for it but again banning it vs. not. His biggest concern was we are not
necessarily in compliance with all of the new Federal regulations. We can certainly not worry
about it and leave it as is or if that is the one thing you want to change that is ok too. How about
do something like just prevent them to mounting it to the front of their house or front yard.

Mr. Fierro commented he believes that was our goal so yes let put that in there if we get
challenged then we will deal it when the challenge occurs. It may never happen.

Chairman Honig commented he will try and put something together based on those
recommendations.

CORRESPONDENCE

Chairman Honig explained the correspondence.



REGULAR MEETING MINUTES OF THE BOROUGH OF OGDENSBURG
LAND USE BOARD FOR
March 25, 2025, AT THE OGDENSBURG
MUNICIPAL BUILDING, 14 HIGHLAND AVE.
OGDENSBURG, AT 7:00pm

o _CCO and zoning report

o Updated Land Use Board member list for 2025

o Letter dated March 14, 2025 from PSEG notice to Planning Boards etc.

e [ etter dated March 11, 2025 from Mayor George P. Hutnick to Jacqueline Rivera,

State Office of Planning Advocacy Re: Ogdensburg Negotiating Entity.
BILLS/VOUCHERS
Mr. Poyer made a motion to approve the bills and vouchers. Seconded by Mayor Hutnick.

Upon Roll call Vote:
Yeas: Cahill, Connolly, Fierro, Fitzgibbons, Honig, Hutnick, Marceau, Poyer, Ruitenberg
Nays: None Absent: Nasisi, Andrews (left at 7:18pm) Abstain: None

o Van Cleef Engineering Invoice # 6290024-4 in the amount of $228.00 to be
charged to escrow account LUB 05-2024 Stanislawczyk.

o Van Cleef Engineering Invoice # 6290025-3 in the amount of $152.00 to be
charged to escrow account LUB 06-2024 Ramos.

o Van Cleef Engineering Invoice #6202-58 in the amount of $152.00 to be charged
to Land Use Board general engineering matters.

PUBLIC PORTION

Mayor Hutnick made a motion to open the meeting to the public. Seconded by Mr. Poyer. All
were in favor.

There were no comments from the public.
Mr. Poyer made a motion to close to the meeting to the public. Seconded by Mr. Fitzgibbons.
All were in favor.

ADJOURN

Mayor Hutnick made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Seconded by Mr. Fierro. All were in
favor.

Chairman Honig adjourned the meeting approximately 7:48pm.

Prepared by
Robin Hough, RMC/CMR



